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Reference solicitation 36C25218Q0317 for Pest Control Services at the Captain James A. Lovell Federal Health Care Center 

(FHCC) in North Chicago, IL. The purpose of this Amendment is to provide the following: 

                                                             

- Provide answers to questions submitted by interested parties (See continuation, page 2) 

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.             

                                                             

                                                             

                                                             

                                                             

                                                             

 

 

Paul M. Seivert 

Contracting Officer 
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CONTINUATION PAGE 

 

Amendment 00002 for solicitation RFQ 36C25218Q0317 for Pest Control Services at the Captain James 

A. Lovell Federal Health Care Center (FHCC) located in North Chicago, IL. 

 

Q1: How often have the CBOC locations been visited over the past year for calls? 

A1: Twice in 6 months for Evanston CBOC; three times in 6 months for Kenosha CBOC. 

 

Q2: Please clarify, each visit for Bed bugs, Lice, scabies, etc requires a next day follow up?  

A2: All treatments where you close a room for treatment need to be inspected and re-opened by pest 

controller. 

 

Q3: How many wildlife calls have been requested over the past year, and how many services has the 

current vendor provided for treatment of wildlife in the past year? 

A3: Captain James A. Lovell Federal Health Care Center (FHCC), Building 1 had approximately five (5) 

calls for raccoons in the ceiling.  

 

Q4: How many "call backs" or unscheduled services have been performed in the past 1 year for all 

other pests (not including wildlife)? 

A4: Call-backs:  Pest controller follows-up so that a call-back is not required.   

 

Q5: What is the average time spent per scheduled visit on site weekly by the current vendor. 

A5: Visits are not timed. Complete the required service within the timeframe listed on the Statement of 

Work. i.e. weekly = complete during that week, etc. 

 

See attached document: RFQ 36C25218Q0317_1 - A00002. 


